Mr. Frank [lankieviesz 5/20/92
Hill & Knowlton

901 31 St., IM

Washington, D.C. 20007-3838

Dear lir. lankdiewics,

Yhinlding about the ragher exceptional thing, to say the least, that the ali did
to eriticize your client yesterday leads me to malke a proposal I may decide against
after I think about it further. I'1l have tine for some thinking tomorrow. I'1ll be
hospitulized for soue test tonight but I'1ll be home Friday.

Sone of what I've been able to do I did by means of what L regard as intelectual
Judo. Uften enough it has worked.

I lmow enough nbout the alih statement without having a copy of it to be absolutely
certuin that I can, with fact sulone, and official documentation, utterly destroy it.

Because of the alli's power, iniluence and iuportance that with luck can be used
against it, L ‘pelieva it is possible to make it inmpossible to regard the official JFK
assassination mythology as anything other than mythology.

I would get 1lit<le or more likely no attention for what I'd say and produce but
I think it vould be different with you and your client. Bspecially because the AIIA
statemont was ained at hin, 4s I an prepared to show you, limited aluost entirely to
official records all of which were available to the AllA. Vhth offiecial pictures, too.

The exception is that the doetors lied in saying thay had been silunt for 29 years,

Whether or not this appeals to you I'd appreciate your sending me copies of the
alih statenent and anything else quoting any of them. I'll love the quotes!

1'11 be preparing what I have in mind in any event but if you are interested I'll
let nlnost everything else wait.

I ask nothing for this. My only interest is a truthful and accurate record, without
any theorizing or conjectures or dranatist's license or wiyone else asaociatede with it.

I believe that withoyour client sponsoring what I've seen referred to as a docu—
mentary he'll find what I have and will use of interest. ut the least.

Sincerely, i

;ZJW/” *"4‘7
Harold Ueisberg



